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Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
Friday, March 19, 2004 12:08 PM 
Hong Wang; Kimberley Pena 
Jackie Gilchrist 
FW: TF405 - Lower Ftorida Telecommunications, Inc. 

040253 - 
After researching this further, 1 found that this company wrote on its RAF return form 
t h a t  the business had closed when it paid its 2003 EtAF timely (I was not provided a copy 
of the return). 
Thanks. 

Therefore, it is OK to open a docket with an effective date of 1-2/31/03. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2004 8:09 AM 
To: Hong Wang; Kimberley Pena 
C c :  Kay Flynn 
Subject: FW: TF405 - Lower Florida Telecommunications, Inc. 

I got Kay's Out of Office reply, which said to contact y'all. 
them before opening a docket .  

I need to get in touch with 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2004 5 : 3 7  PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: TF405 - Lower Florida Telecommunications, Inc. 

Received an MCD update form from this company with the message "out of business since 
April 2, 2003" and "please take our co. off the list" . .. please advise on opening a 
docket or further action. 

Document number is 03656-04. 

Thanks. 
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